

THE TOWN OF GEORGINA

SAFE STREETS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

MINUTES

Monday, June 25, 2018 7:00 PM Committee Room

1. CALL TO ORDER

"We would like to begin today's meeting by acknowledging that the Town of Georgina is located over lands originally used and occupied by the First Peoples of the Williams Treaties First Nations and other Indigenous Peoples and thank them for sharing this land. We would also like to acknowledge the Chippewas of Georgina Island First Nation as our close neighbour and friend, one with which we strive to build a cooperative and respectful relationship."

2. ROLL CALL

The following Committee members were present: Regional Councillor Naomi Davison, Chair Marc Lavergne, Vice Chair Rob Bassie Cathy Hasted

The following Committee members were absent with regrets: Tanya Hilton Gavin James Mike Roots, Sergeant

The following staff members were in attendance: Sandra Dipietrantonio, Committee Services Coordinator Dean Rurak, Manager of Operations & Infrastructure

The following speakers were present: Anna Belyntseva, Realtor John Tucker, CD, Resident

3. INTRODUCTION OF ADDENDUM ITEMS

Item No. 8 (2) Presentation – Speed Bumps for Lake Drive

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Moved by Cathy Hasted, Seconded by Mark Lavergne

RESOLUTION NO. GSSC-2018-0008

That the agenda for the Georgina Safe Streets Committee for June 25, 2018, be approved as amended.

Carried.

- 5. DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE THEREOF None
- 6. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
 - (1) Minutes of the GSSC meeting held on Monday April 23, 2018.

Moved by Cathy Hasted, Seconded by Mark Lavergne

RESOLUTION NO. GSSC-2018-0009

(1) Minutes of the GSSC meeting held on Monday April 23, 2018.

Carried.

- DELEGATIONS/SPEAKERS None.
- 8. PRESENTATIONS
 - (1) John Tucker, CD Scotia Road and Prosser Cres.

Mr. Tucker introduced himself with a brief background. His concern is in regards to Scotia Road and Prosser Cres. He believes that the speed limit is too fast and is especially dangerous due to the poor sightlines that occur when the outer boulevards are full of cars. He explained that neither of these two streets have a through fare so they only have one access. He stated that there are many kids in this neighborhood and some play on the streets. He would like the speed limit changed from a 50km to a 40km or less. He will also like caution signage for "children at play" posted on the streets.

The other issue he has is that there is not enough parking spaces and the ones that are available are too small to adhere to the current by-laws at all times; so he is requesting that even and odd parking are available all day and night long.

Moved by Mark Lavergne, Seconded by Rob Bassie

RESOLUTION NO. GSSC-2018-0010

That the Georgina Safe Streets Advisory Committee Chair wave the rules of procedure for questions to be asked in accordance with this presentation.

Carried.

Regional Councillor Naomi Davison has asked that the Committee Services Coordinator to open up a Service Request pertaining to the "Watch for Children" signs and a service request for the "Even and Odd parking all day and night".

Councillor Naomi Davison will investigate further the approved subdivision agreement due to the fact the issue of parking spaces not being the appropriate size was not to occur again after the Simcoe Landing issue.

Councillor Naomi Davison will ask the Infrastructure & Operations Department what is involved in having the speed limit reduced to 40km.

(2) Presentation – Speed bumps on Lake Drive East -Anna Belyntseva, Realtor

Anna Belyntseva presented the concerns of local residents petitioning that they want speed bumps placed on Lake Drive East from South Drive to Salvation Road.

Regional Councillor Naomi Davison will present this petition to Council; if Council does not approve this then she will request the Infrastructure & Operations Department to come up with suggestions to solve this issue.

- 9. CONSIDERATION OF REPORTS ON THE AGENDA
- 10. COMMUNICATION
- 11. OTHER BUSINESS
 - (1) Campaign (continued discussion) Distracted Driving
 - (2) New area(s) of interest for further investigation (ongoing agenda item).
 - (a) Intersection near the Sutton Legion-Committee Services Coordinator to get the Street Names for Stop Signs to be placed.
 - (b) Crosswalk by Sutton Public School at Baseline Report from the Region, Regional Councillor Naomi Davison will provide.
 - (c) School Zone painting review confirming if one or all of the schools in Georgina will be getting this done prior to the 2018/2019 school year.
 - Dean Rurak, Manager of Operations & Infrastructure will check to see if this can be completed through the existing contract and if so then work should be done by the end of July of this year with the design left up to the Operations staff.
 - (d) Dalton Road Road needs repair, due to an excessive amount of potholes.

12. CLOSED SESSION, IF REQUIRED None

13. MOTION TO ADJOURN

Moved by Mark Lavergne, Seconded by Rob Bassie

RESOLUTION NO. GSSC-2018-0011

That the Georgina Safe Streets Committee meeting for June 25, 2018, be adjourned at 8:08 PM.

Carried

Councillor Naomi Davison,

Chair

Sandra Dipietrantonio,

Committee Services Coordinator